TO: Mayor and City Councilors

FROM: Rich Olson, City Manager

DATE: February 17, 2016

REF: Consideration — Request to Schedule a Special Meeting for Pre-
Budget Work Session

BACKGROUND:

One of the items that | was hoping to discuss during the City Council retreat held on
January 21-22, 2016 was a pre-budget work session, which the Council annually
conducts. Unfortunately, we did not have time to cover this issue. | would like to
request that the City Council schedule a Special City Council Meeting on March 14,
2016 at 5:30 p.m. (prior to the regular session) for the purpose of having a pre-budget
work session.

ANALYSIS:

Several weeks ago, Sarah Blanchard sent out to each department their budget forms
and information. The department directors were requested to have their budget
requests back to me by the end of February. Prior to City Administration beginning to
work on the budget, | would like to have the City Council’s priorities for the upcoming
fiscal year. | realize that a number of projects have been recommended through the
adoption of your goals and objectives. However, the City still has a number of
challenges in meeting our existing budget demands.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
By motion, call for a Special Meeting of the City Council to be held on March 14, 2016 at
5:30 p.m. in Council Chambers of the Municipal Administration Building in order to

conduct a Pre-Budget Work Session.
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